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Caregiving and routines as opportunities for learning and development

o EEARE
Holistic Development

o BERMIKIXTEEL) BB XNEIAREER

Intentional planning for meaningful experiences
o ER2MAFRFEHIFRHBEIREMINFS

Learning through exploration and play in a safe and enriching environment
o BEEE, MMREINMWAELS, BEFRL2EKRGXR

Developing secure attachments through respectful, responsive, and reciprocal (3R)
interactions
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HMIESLEL C.H.I.L.D. IR ENNEEPZFEMENO I EEABRE:
o FRBHEMIKIE (Thoughtful Planners)

o FRIR[EIRHYS|ZE (Responsive Facilitators)

o REBMRISLEZE (Reflective Practitioners)

o THMERIINAE (Collaborative Partners)
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BB L2 5Z1FP (Feel safe and secure)

ESREMNKRIBI R (Enjoy exploring and discovering)

BESMADEE CHEBHES (Be able to communicate their needs and feelings)
R RIFHIAPRX % (Experience positive relationships with others)

2R (Be healthy and happy)
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KB

o PLAFENWIRRMBGERD (Dewey, 1938; Vygotsky, 1978) LUR#4h) LAVE IR L E

o TIFESMINEBEENNERE, REEL LBLENNARTIERENK (Vygotsky, 1962)

o %) LIVE I K B RN Z £MIFIE (Centers for Disease Control and Prevention,
2019; Health Promotion Board, 2014)

o 584 L ITERENESR, BIRIRIEMIAPRXR (Center on the Developing Child at
Harvard University, 2017; Degotardi, 2010)
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B0, JFFANENERESKALZHELS)L, JULMIEERERNRASR BiEM{1R
EMBER. BHEREL) WA MEI B EIEME, B LEER4%)) [ Bk BUE Rk,
LD IR, B4 EEAR ‘BRAE , NMERERER &AL,

B LERNEMEEEILANER D FRRIER TREMEY, fiiREXERE
MR ENREE D L AREERENLE2NER. AMEEEHENEHIHNZIEE
BAVESIR N =T, XETERIBA RIS LRI IR ATEER & &

HE) LNE) VTERFED) L, AFEHTHRMNS5SREEDN, MmITEEFERE
R MARNFE R EBEMRENE.

SREh{RHER4N) L & D BERR.

FIERENLERNEDD
BORMBEIENILERTHELY) LRBETHETERBRAZ RS BN REHIR,
M AE AT PR —E0EE), BIINEIR. mERMNBERE, SRHE2Y) 1525
BERMNES, URED L SHEMMEFER. FIitES) EREMS52ERESR,
AILUAMIHREU T EINE:
o LB MR —IEZRY, FEHITE “—XW—" BENNER
o WHXF. 7. B, B MFFEANETN, HBENBTHERERFL
o BEXRFFLEY) I RABCERERNET (BIW, BERE. RF=0)
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mtj.%q&m e

EHARR

MILBOLENTENEEBEEEXEN. 2ELABRBELDLAEKNFRE S EERAN
T2, RESABIENEZES, BN REL) LK FRELTENERBIUHIR K
M=, URHEL) WeEmARBRHRAREMEIEEL) LAVES:

IAK]

HEFES

Bk

HR5iEE

EROIEEEY) INXELRIHNEN, HNEFEEREFMIINFI@E. NEX
MMITINRESFReAE, U HIAZAER . AB4) IREEFFI MR, MENMRT
ThEERIN =, PILAEf1EiF @ N R FOE I BUFT B AN FT Dk ko

CE7E4n) LRHA, ZIBES
XTI FR 2R 40 ) [ BIFRRR AN S R
(FIENE I RFE. BIIAE. FRIOES,
RIEISAENNENS) , FHHRRD) LTRSS
BHARRE. sEHEn. %) 2 EEEMIME. 5y

(Katz, 1996, p. 139)

Y24 LB EIF =8 B RIRRFELEY, FasEss I FE I mE (dispositions for
learning), It5h, SRS IMBEILUIRAMRRNMEEN, FEHFOMSIER, HE
BREEZERHIZHXURBNARNME. B9/ FE5MA-EREN, BEHSIEIRMS
BN, HEEBEFZEANENHMANERSARo
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HMEn@E S N LR USRI RSB 22 4 ) LRSS DR IBF 240 L F S m. EREL)L
RENSEFRXEFImAN, BENEERRIEHEBHNZR, LR | BREN=(E
M EFHITRE. HF ) HESNEARAN, MIIRXSEFEMENBRREEEN
FBATNIERES], MERREIESMTOMERS), FMIER SR BERI.

b6 ima RO ETTTE AR ZEA) L,
BRARTEENAR,
BENS H SR EE.

A X ANF IR AR R 9 y

( (EEH)L: MINRFRIRIZAESR) 1228, 2022. p. 28)

FHIEFTHIME (values) ZRMELN) LTES OB KMBAIEZFRITHRIN. 5ABL
AN ENTUBIRE U iRk G . T84 IEBHFES, NENZSET
MBI S 2 40) LBV E IR LUERRY. M ERE A LU B A sh A B 75 ey
IS 2K AN LALEFR. BIE0, HHUMEINZE ) LIERMEEBRE, MwiITERERRIE.
REFMXMN, MMFSWAEEMHEMATEX Do

(EB%) L. FIBRFRIREESR) Wi 7 —EfRONEN: — BE.
RER. XES5HE, XENMERERTHMKAESIRKERRE
EFFAAIRENMER—EF. &G XKESXKIF UKEBE,

(BB)L: IR
FHIRZER) (2022)
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€& B RMITINEEF IER 5 ESRAVIEBE,

BRITKEREE R BXERALTE S,
SIRRNER, BTE) L HHESEIRERE,
FER S SR 1ERAEN. 5y

(Center on the Developing Child at Harvard University, 2014, p. 1)

X

H1T7ThEE (executive function) BIFEZEZ)) LANfEIEHIAE). FRBRA. BMEREE TR
WEERFEED. BEHERSIENIETR. BHERR. FIEHRHLAREE ULIE
Bir. XEREEEREILEY) | FREENITANSE, FIENRIRIE. 5877, URNXT#T
MIEST AN EIEES T

WATIHEEMIR BES TIEIBIZ. MGIEHIFI AR R /EMEHEX (Blair, 2016; Diamond, 2013;
Miyake etal.,2000), (3BEBE%1)L: FIEFANREELR) BEHETRTX=1FEH
AB. BRBFLZEEMTAZEEILN) LENFRMNZRMEAETESAE, B8 (B4
JUIBBIES) B, FEMNFEIFRMRRNEERITHEN B BT B LN
Eh,

EMBIX AN E it 22 40) LI TIhRER BE A FRAVERE (Center on the Developing
Child at Harvard University, 2011), MZ2) L FFIEX D HEFFAENEFL A AENE S
R BEEERAEE H. FEEMIIEEEMMIL, MITIEEREER LUBTIRE. XA
BEEXHHRERH—F S5, Alt, BNERIXLERENABRIEAIEEEXEE
H1ER.
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FUMIE B LUK A RS s AN IR T R ) OB 2 SR EE R X e R, IR0, HEmEE
LHREINEZL) LHIRER, 24)) IMFMISFMIIITASEmMAE, HEMER)
AILUBE RS ERITHIREE B SHNFER. XA LUSAMINNI(REZ, HEMTARRE
b IBYIAR] R & 4o

HINES|SEH) LHTREMFAEER, LS5 88 EIERNES. 1, &I
A LuB i 82 ) URIBHITIESS, UNERESZHEIRTFS, NFEFMEIINBEL
BHITINRERY R AE. XEREN BB TRL) LEMMARBITERIATHISEEE, Hae
BN B S AL A SHERNERE,

T EZE4) L FHRITIREEREER B —EAF:

o REBEHTI (BIMNMIIBIEHIRTR) HERENRFEAIREE (BEERFTH
FHHET)

o IIBEVERPEME, HIWNMAFRELE, SREUENEZEE (TFSZ2) Fl
MIBFE RN

o EARERIRIE (BIUNARHAAETNENEST. B) ZEYHCERS, HIRIEFR
TR EETA GANREN)

o B EINAAM/SEEERNERERSMARERR (HF 1B FERER)
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BRI R L) | R E X EF S FIEERD

“BENBAL WEBR: BEXEALMNEHERENNYNBELY) LY IEEER.
By ARMFESINE, WHREL) L BERENER. MNENEN. SHTE BN
EERY, ERWEARNENOMEERRITAEEEL) LIS MERA B ahE,

BREMEXGET R LIRE B EM, L ITRE DA LU E AR EYE IR D
8%, BENMANNSZEBETNACRETERED) LTS 51EE. BEZEAD/L
EXBIRNEN, BANEEREANAE, HRITRNRES%2) B, FWM, B
NENRENAG, BINESISENAR.

BXHNFEIREZ L) LZEmR, HEEUTER(I.D.E.AL):
o BEH4
Interactive

o REEW L KEME
Developmentally appropriate

o W) LEWSIN
Engaging

o BEBSILERZN) LT RRAERIE SR

Allow children to learn about the world around them

o BIUEEH) LAXEBMEBRIRAVE
Leverage children’s interest and prior knowledge

XEPIERIBE R EEREN. PIEED. BED. SERTNAREHRNIRESR.
MBI ReEB A I T2 R B Byt Esh:

o AERHBMAEYIERE. INRH-RITEEY) I ZEAEZNIA. YR
®’&E, WHRED)HNEFHL, fREMMNNS5EMNRERR, AxmtiI=HEE
fiR R

o L) IRHERINS

. T‘%éiﬂ)l;’%?ﬂl)ﬂi,i%ﬂivﬂ’m?iﬁqﬂ, RITEBRAN D ZX TRYAIES. Fl0, K221
ﬁﬂl?‘ﬂﬁit EXRF S8R, RS TFER) LMY, RIEZ)LBIRE, W

—B %) LR GEATERE,

. T‘%%L/E“EH%DLFHFEP, W) LB 5XE. REYERRIFIEE S LR, LU
) LBPANAIE S IR R,

o ILBH) |5 -EHBEMNES, FINMBECKZR. FHRENKEY MR, XEFIERE
B FIEFEL) LARRPEREES]. BEIEEN. IRIIMMMAER, RHBRHN e
B4 LEGARL. BESEHE. HRXS5BENLR.

. Lﬁﬁij‘mmﬁ])LL?“JE’\JM%’%WE%%, RITFEEM DU FESEIES), RN

BB LEEN R BHIERIRE K.
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WETH, HESERENFNRRAGEY) IREA—RIR. HEER. AENS
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REMBLASER, FNEHN) I EREMFEHRENIFIEES
HIEERENRTE

BT ERMIIAHIREA. 1TEhAIREE, HEREANZRIPAFRIRIR
LEMBKNL T BEYEFEPREFE

HREBLE, HEERKAENF S8

EFRIEEh i REN B AR TR

BAEEO. HERIR. HXKEMERMERR
FOEMTIRIRMEFNERLE

FINEN

FIAEMECSMASRHE RN RMEE
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B4 |25 EANEZEBSRIANGED. ARMIESKE. BEERE, URHRX51EE
BIRZIR. HUMPIIRIEEE4)) LESHBHRRIBIR, ?ﬂﬁMmZBJLEE EHINE SRV ALL
Enfle TEIREY) LSHINS S XL AKIZERTIRH.

PG R ETE

2
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BHES

[il:NE> ’5#5)"'

1)L5%)

2040) | B & TR SR 2040 LTRSS 5IREHH o o HTENET LR AR &R

T %o TR =, FRE RN FXIZ2%h ) LBYHERY, LASEIR

2040 ) L BT A H#) GR) , EISHGRRZE4)L NENRKEB:

S R T B A 2 R R ZE R, BERIEF AR ET,

HITREL) IR RN MBI T4 LR MsREDI55;

PRSI RE BB 18], TR R EIE, SERFUR AR, 1L
HERR A TR AR IR BA RS ([RHERL) |ESIFR R,
Tt AR o 3ISBY) RIES SH
HMET LT 5 5040 ) | —E2 % K,

A IRIEAIINAI, U
RIS E M A AR
F&ERIINIR,

HIMERNEL) LB RERRMIERIR MR E. RN, tiIthFEETHRENSISE
TEfR#EE40) LEYTTE D (BDE ML EEFEREE)) MEEM (BNIRIDRE 183
FHAMMERET) HEMEERANERE. SFMEIRE. BERMRELARIER
RARSZFFEEAN) LA AT, FRAENZE %)) LBiE=F & B AEE AT (AT,
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thaR L BHBRFEEMIFR

ZH) B OREEXEE, 4BY) I EL2ARFFENFES, RIRTENLRE
BURATRIEY, RERMFPIMSMAZL) LaIRRALE, SRENF IR EN)L
S5BEFNRRER, ILWINEEEMTE, ALTHEOREGE, RIREDELIN
F3o

EENEI IR, BNEEZRUT=1FHE:
o YNIEINIE
o HENFE
o BYIEIIFIR

IEIFIR
YIER IR EEERNFINN=E. ERMNFIINZEYBEMNFIRTRNTEED)L
REME, MHZ2B5 TR, UEkhZES) I BHRER.

FPINMEERMFENDE RN, DETFRLY) IBRKS AR, B4 INEMZEREN
BfjE], EEARRHEXAIITEERTEER. RENFES, OINERD. HXK2H,
MUK ah) LB O MR E R R

YRR E S B4 IWBERFER. BNEEIS5RY) I HITeRENES), B
RIRIEEBIRR, SFMIBER LRSS, REE) LFAEAEIRE B BMRE.
tesh, B4 LREISERIB. AFOSHRZZEREE, RZNEZRSN “BREKRES” 8%
NS BEHE). BN LLUBEEENIRE RFHHKIEE 8RB 24 ) LIS T
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BrhifiR
24 |l 2B ERREINERKER. HBMEAIHARXRRES, EEHINIXD
R, XMIFRNEL) URE— P REEM, EM]EBEIRII. EREEHITRE
R

HEY) BN SERRRSHEIMMEFHTEE. RIRENAMNEES) (3R) B, I1ES
ARERMBEREE BEME XY, EFERFFAENIFE, HEIHPEFELHTES,

B iE)IFiR

B el f 8 2iex— B EE M EIER. SEALT ER TR S SIE, aIFuNaIeTE
ZHINBEENEIEhS A R4 FRE R, B4 LIMNRARMESR, BaeEirit
SEIVE N ==

TEITRIPT A 5522 4 ) L R SRAVIR R AN B BT (BRI A, MBI LAE R ILR:

o THEY) ERSEL) LIBEBEROEHENHITHER. HIIKEL) LNSEFRABER
HALE AT, R LIRMAER, B ERZENIFIR.

o B4 LBHERBNMEZS M. BUNEAMNEEHNTERT, FEXBEMARE
RESLUREZ4) LNARFER. fla0, —LE24)) | PR BRI T RIZERE T REM
t4, HEFEEK BN BRI EE.

o RREBARENRH, LULEZ) LB BTIRGIRRNTIZR. i, S84 NATER
EENTEY, HERHNEE—ENREE, MRS ARITR. LT,
HIMIEN 2R AT EAI 2240 ) LANREITI T —BUESR, @R 4)) LB RIARRTH.
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EBIEE. REEMNAER (3R) IEFREBUKEXSR

RTRBL) LR KT RFNERRT, SERIB4H) INEFESNEEE RN L
REEEXBENFR, RNEEMEL) FAEEMNERTES. BURSIKEXRN
L) | EETHTHIEL 2 5HRERMNMEN.

MARRKRA, SRENEIIEMMKRTITA. AKNAE. ABERIG, URHRS5EEN
f#RE (Ainsworth et al., 1978; Bowlby, 1969; Center on the Developing Child at Harvard
University, 2017; Main & Cassidy, 1988), HARLERIE—EFRA, KGR EINFIA
BIFNE) EEREEILILTESENKEXR, B, HPNRKHIAERZES, EE—1
BMRIRRXARNIMG, HRAGE. RREINMWNEESD (3R), LUEEEZ) LHNREe
&Ko

HYMzAEE. RRERANAES) (3R) RUKFEZEL) LBFEXREY, MI1E%EFS
HIEMREY) IBAEES (FINRAL. MRS, WER. RIKTH{E) , HRELATHRE:

85 IR R 5240 LI IETE#1TRYERD; 1L 4)) LT #RIFIEA
FAUERIEIE; RIFRMM, MANEMEREELY)L, XFFES
TR, HEOEIR,

TR [ R MW IFESWES T RMEES BRENRN, UREE) LAY

ER

REAEE HE) L ENAEESURARER R, MBS
[EIRZES, FAAZAR T —MN @RI EER .

55




ESE) LEN, BIDSE) L RAENENMEREINAS

BE BUMIMEREL) LRHESHTN (B0, Zx) EREY, MHEEs
RIE) , TOMR, FIAFHIATTERS)) LAY SR,

IS B 4)) LA TR e RHIA BRI LG, EREIRR L
B, FHREEY) IR ERICGBIFHEN, F3, S8a) s
—MI@EY, BIMHRR Rk, HREYmEEEL)L, SR EYmE
B,

WEEED DM OFRFLD) LRE, AEAMEEIN, FEREENRERIT
2, BINS5E4) L RFEMIIXSHREGES IS IERR AR
%o 5B ARIFEDN, BINEINMIINIFES TS, WAENEER
KB, WA, FENRTBMEHNSFED,
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REPKE, BE, FREIRMWNAEHNTEFTS

BEEE., RRENANEEHRBIREBEREXR, WEBTEL LAREDH/L
BERORFOAREZ BIRFHTER R, SHEMAMEITZ BEEMRRENNE
shEs) LFZBERR, MMEZRMMEAZAEEN,

BN INEZBEESZHEXESR, EHRINMEBRIERKIVAENZEY)  BEENERXK
MEFR, EEEMMBE LGN I, BNZEHENFRERREAAEZIERN
ME, UIRRZZE)LNER, BUERNZER, FHEREEMIEFRESELSILN

C.H.I.L.D. {52 RNPHFRIA UL BEIESEIMTEN LS FHr 40) LEVFLTETHBI i R
B/, UE#MIINEKMeEARE, C.H.I.L.D. #5ESRVEBFHIMAHEEFH “©
BEER . RUBNNARRERA%)LEL IEERONREERERE, AN FINL
= AR,
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FHE: HonAe

BMERY)  EEFNEEEENAE. BIHETLAIRNES. SENEE, UL
NMEWR, MEmMNELY) IWEIRMNSZH)LNEHNTR. XERRBRL
& M BIM AN IR T AR BEL) LN F TG, NTMIERED)LBYFE S HEH M)
HNEEmAR.

SHUMNA C.H.I.L.D. i5FRNMEIZE ) LEYF AT, tilnEnmez:
o REBAEHMLE

o MIREINKEITE

o REMAIKEE

o WMEBIINEE

XERABHE (BFEL)L: MMKRFINIREER) PRARBED, ITOEXRS )L
M=, RAMRLS) LFSIRXRE,

TR A REERE, HAXWEY) I NFINKBRIZEERNEENEIN, EBEMRH
Ho[EIRz 22 %0) LEYRRAE, ILsh, fufiliEse B ARt AL IMIFRHERXEFS
50,
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ERZY)LARARFEINLR

B4 I BIMNBFHFEIS LR
_‘%%%%MQ#&WEHA%ﬁﬁﬂEEOﬂ%ﬂ&ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ#ﬂﬂwmﬁ%

AEHBEN) LNFEIMNER. HIE0, HBIMUASEN, BITIRRENERAER
BN, MMNEST —TMEMNTHEAEE. JRER. XEMBENFEINIE, AT
HMER “ZERNEBEES—NILE, FRMEIMNKEBIRE. XK. £HNLR"
(AECES, 2015, p. 4) BIX 355, FEUCBMEBNE) LMILARENER, H5E4) 2L
KEZTmIEEXRR.

B4 EZREFY
2%@%]%55%1%?3\ bkBE. 5. ARMRERRRYENEENFR, XERE
FIFEEHTRHIZADILBIN. WEBEMES. B, AXSBELENLE.
flgn, AR, EENIEFEBENEY) LRIR2ME 0, MiaEa0kTE MR
RIR N BELE TR 40) LY RIS E.

HED)ILERA. BINMEFEE, ti1zFIERBREIESMELE. thile

IBHEFRNEENS X, UNNAERESRREEINHER. BEMNEE.
B LFRATR, BENRZE, HIKCEFZLRAER, BT R#EL) LADEN
BEE. BERIATUMRRITIEESREN AR,

:E;%MME&&&E%*%?EE&E
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“YILERRERNE BERFSEER, BRIASHRYIEREFRMREEN

MIRERKEE. A, BEA) L AJRILLEMERS) | EFNERERFERE
e, SFUNERSNEY) LERRISHME, HEERBMEINEL)) LBIREF R,
A IBRE N 224 ) LN S MRS, HIFMITZIIZ2RHKEX R

q 24 LR A 2 IRFNP AN K

Ba)  WEIMEREART D, 2EREEG. BEXEK, ARINR. 2005
AESNEFRERRBIFEM, ARiEH, BB INFIEES MR EEEY
X, AETUINNAERE. HMXUERE, WINFIRREE.
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BORIRENEY) BT IMRRABNIFIE, HEBEIFMSRAMRBF

Bk, 284 IBRIReHARIEENR, MIZEF8E, RERHANEYNESS
RHEEMKS XEIVED . REMBRIVIMREENZL) LIRER2R, BEEEFEMREN
NREPMIFEES R FIERENES, FAMINNAKSXEEE RiF&hit,

(ES%%%E@@?%#%%%EN,?E%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%%ﬁ
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o FHEMALS AT LEL) LOF INKE

MYHREEEXNEIRE, RESRENEHMELD)LNLELR

ETR4Y) IBUFRNARZEINRE, BMEMKNFEIFREN, BE2HEEBRHREM
ZEMERBRNEE, UL L8

o SEENA#ITERENEMNHEIRMRIIXR

o FRREXEEIMRERHE, ERMIIBVRENECEE

o BEBAMIRNFM LM ZERIIEKR

FIREEDSBRNGIFEE: MENEREE. RERR. AR, FINEL. 1R
2R, BREMHBFEDD.
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IR R AFFEFENIFR, BEEL)LBSHERMIFNEITES

AReMBRFENRREDR, B4 I FENSETUBEMRIRRER. B4 L@ X
A, AMEVEENREMZENSG N, NMEBEREBIIAEENER. XMS5HR
EENERL) LB T T HERF I RE,

FONRFEIFER, BINFEEZEEARMELRS 53 & 54 TR =G5!
o YIBIfIE
o BEIIfFIE
o AYEIIFIR

— M HRHBLY) L ZRRMAEOIRITHYIERIREEREPAE R LBIFRE TR

-‘ R LR ORI BYIEIFIRN S R
M. RFMENNELE. ERNFITEN, BINFEREFEBEFEEMZH

REMZTRIOUE, UHRRELS LETEN, MMl LRkE5,
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BRI TEHITIRE B E X
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i8l, LUAREH) L ARERENFMFTEK

o REZHEMNABRNMEFZIR,
PISZ ARSI AR R, A
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o RERHEXE, TEANEE,
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MEXMEIR, UEHEL) LB
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o NEL4)REEHRR. ZHER
MEEBRZRNSIENNTE

o B4 L BEREDEA, H584
R5FYER (flandik. b,
MK IRFIREEEHFH
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o TEFIMNTRIFVER ERINE L) LHGIEE (B0, L4 155 IMERBIEEIR)

o IRMELFMIEMRA=TIE], 1L2Z%)) LA UBMATERENRE
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TERMP ALY L NEIEEELR, Bt EsBEEZ#NEINLREM S
L%yﬁ%j%%ﬂA/’t%%“$SWEEMEMﬂ%jWLéM
FTEHERBRERNES) L, BERGIIEBSER A—RFENFAFES

M. CRMIFEZD)L

C€ 3 =EsES, Mg,
W TR FREHSE. vy

— 1&f8, 1910 - 2007

MBREYD)  ERESHREFRBENHENEE
B, BNE “REHRE EFATMELS/ILH
BRTITMEMER, L2240 EE8HNTEHT
BEFS, BEWR, BN UKEEXES
JLER, UKkBERIEMMEBIENNER,
MAFFEMI R EE B XHNFEIERER.
WhrAE, EFERASMITETEMAEUT
B2) | EFZIMEA RS ENERE.

69




E 6 WA T ME. IERMTEED) [ FZIMEKENT R

& 06
MEE, ICRMITLI2L) LAY
FISRR

SR— SHR_

W HITR ShiS B LUTAE
KTEH)L 2ah) LF A
HiER KB EAHRE

SR SHR=

AL F S HASBEER,
(RIS ETHEY IRIEREA) |
R BFHECR R (EISYEES

524)) LBRAKR
HMBXAR
RAHBE

PRERIE R

W) [ FIHMBANTHEZ —MFENBER IR, XERENELRL) RN (B
BEMIFESRR) , UEENAASMWITAE, RH#E—FT7TRENNEE, Fid
AN E R N B EAES, FEii]EotE K EBMET. SHINRE
MEFITEAVE REIT AR MEIERIENN, B4 LBESEIRNFIRRER,

‘ 70 zm=: srmee




FEL) LEREE R SR

#ERHTE (Vygotsky, 1978) A7, HIMHEGEIHIRFIRMHIELEEF, ATUEBI%)L
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o PIRAMERNZRES L) LEhFIRIE?
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o B4 I REENSS5REMBRNBBNIIZ?
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—MEHEEEE. . AfESEENTE, (@) £ ",fi Fad

E#ﬁ:éﬁﬁ%ﬁ%
RBMEIHENERITERAAIBEAEN T ARES, fEn, IR
Bir. I§E5LENERE, CBERTRSS5HMEIT. KEM  Childhood Professionals
Wi ) | HahS RAPFIF AN T 5 BE, REMSESEITELN (3rd Ed.)
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o BEIMAGMIRERZ) INFISLEAN, AEEBINESSHFRE
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(BH. REMTX) EXF24) ARHNEERHNEERSEEENA®, BEHE
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Association for Early Childhood Educators (Singapore)
www.aeces.org

The association is a professional body committed to working with educators, other
professionals,and stakeholders to build partnerships, initiate dialogues and advocate
the development of children and their families. Its website provides information on
upcoming local and regional events, community projects, the code of ethics as well
as invaluable resources for educators via its online journals and library catalogue.

Breastfeeding Mothers’ Support Group
https://breastfeeding.org.sg
A support group to facilitate support for breastfeeding mothers; education for

pregnant/breastfeeding mothers and families; and public awareness and advocacy
in the community.

Bilingualism.sg

https://www.bilingualism.sg/

The establishment of the Lee Kuan Yew Fund for Bilingualism has a mission to
facilitate a steady pipeline of contextualised and age-appropriate resources and
programmes to foster bilingualism in children and subsequently, fo encourage
bilingualism as a lifelong endeavour. The establishment works closely with like-
minded community stakeholders to make Mother Tongue Languages (MTL) fun
and relevant to everyday life. Educators can refer to the website for relevant MTL
programmes, resources, and grant applications.

Centre for Fathering
https://fathers.com.sg/

A non-profit organisation founded in 2000 to promote active and involved fathering
and address issues caused by fatherlessness in Singapore.The organisation aims to
turn the hearts of fathers and children towards each other by inspiring fathers o be
better role models and strengthen families.

Centre for Holistic Initiatives for Learning & Development (CHILD)
https://thechild.sg/

The organisation aims fo help every family give their children the best start to
life. CHILD works closely with a network of hospitals, polyclinics, and research
organisations to support children and families in ways that are informed by evidence
and data that are relevant to the Singapore context. Educators can refer to the
webpage for resources, publications, events, and programmes that are related to
child development.

Families for Life (FFL) Movement
https://familiesforlife.sg/pages/homepage

The Families for Life (FFL) Movement aims to build strong and resilient
families through rallying like-minded individuals, families, and organisations
fo strengthen family bonds through large-scale events, national celebrations,
and online digital campaigns. In terms of education, FFL has developed the
‘Family and Me" Preschool Packages, with support from the Ministry of Social
and Family Development (MSF), the Ministry of Education Preschool Education
Branch (MOE PEB) and the Early Childhood Development Agency (ECDA).
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Gardens by the Bay
https://www.gardensbythebay.com.sg/

Gardens by the Bay is a national garden that showcases the plant kingdom in
creative and innovative ways. Visitors can learn about plants ranging from species
in cool, temperate climates to tfropical forests and habitats. Educators can refer to
the webpage for more information regarding the programmes and events to plan
for field trips.

Health Promotion Board
www.hpb.gov.sg

As a statutory board, the Health Promotion Board promotes national health and
disease prevention programmes. This website contains various downloadable HPB
publications that provide information on home safety, health, and nutrition of young
children. Various online resources such as guidelines and recipes are provided to
help centres plan more nutritious meals for children.

Help Every Lone Parent (HELP)
https://helpfsc.org.sg
HELP Family Service Centre (HELPFSC in short) is a voluntary welfare organization

and Divorce Support Specialist Agency (DSSA) that provides support to parents and
children from divorcing and divorced families.

Infocomm Media Development Authority (IMDA)
https://www.imda.gov.sg/students-and-professionals

Cenfres may access informafion about developments in the local info-
communications sector here. There are also updates on the various info-
communications infrastructure established in Singapore which cenfres can tfap on.
Centres with the infention fo grow their digital capabilities to support their centre’s
operations or implement E-learning may find the website useful.

KidSTART
https://kidstart.sg/

KidSTART Singapore Limited is a non-profit organization that aims to support and
empower families to give every child (including the children from families with less
resources) a good start in life. Educators can refer families to KidSTART for information,
services, supports, programmes, and resources for families.

Mandai Wildlife Reserve

https://www.mandai.com/en/mandai.html

Mandai Wildlife Reserve is a unique wildlife and nature destination in Singapore
that is home to 5 wildlife parks - Rainforest Wild ASIA, Bird Paradise, Night Safari, River
Wonders, and the Singapore Zoo. Educators can refer to the webpage for more
information on the education programmes, activities, and publications.
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Ministry of Social and Family Development (MSF)
https://www.msf.gov.sg/

The Ministry of Social and Family Development (MSF) aims to nurture resilient
individuals, strong families, and a caring society for Singapore through policies,
community infrastructure, programmes and services. Supporting families and
parents are at the core of what the MSF do and below are a list of information and
services that the ministry provide which educators can share with families:

e Financial Assistance for families in need

e Overview of preschools and the services they offer

e Marital support for couples and families with early signs of stress at Families
Programme@Family Service Centre (FAM@FSC)

e Parenting programmes

e Family Service Centres

e Social Service Offices

e Social Service Agencies

For updates on all the Ministry’s latest initiatives, centres may wish to refer to the
website directly.

Minisiry of Health

www.moh.gov.sg

The Ministry of Health aims to encourage a healthy nafion and does this by providing
information to keep users updated on recent healthcare and disease issues in
Singapore. Updates in this website can help cenifres tfake necessary precautions
upon knowledge of any disease outbreaks. Centres can also get information about
all healthcare services available in Singapore.

Additionally, MOH also builds awareness and provides families with guidance on
screen use for children from below 18 months to 12 years old. Centres and educators
could work with parents to promote healthy screen use practices as recommended by
MOH. Other useful infographic and resources can also be found via the following links:

Screen Advisory Infographic: https://go.gov.sg/screenadvisory-infographic
Information and Resources for Children from O - 2 years old:
hitps://www.healthhub.sg/programmes/parent-hub/baby-toddler
Information and Resources for Children from 3 - 6 years old:
https://www.healthhub.sg/programmes/parent-hub/preschool

National Arts Council, Singapore
WWW.NAC.goV.sg

Centres can visit this website fo get performance details on upcoming concerts,
theatfre, and exhibitions suitable for young children. There is also a link fo
NAC-Arts Education Programmes (NAC-AEP) specifically designed for preschoolers
(N1 - K2) that centres can sign up for.

National Council of Social Services
https://www.ncss.gov.sg/

Information on various social service programmes is available at the NCSS
website. NCSS works with Social Service Agencies to improve on existing social
service programmes, pilot new initiatives and lay down service standards. Centres
may wish to find out more about the available services for children and families.
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National Environment Agency
WWW.Nea.gov.sg

In its attempt to promote a clean and green environment in Singapore, NEA's website
contains education resources to raise young children’s awareness of environmental
issues in Singapore and around the world. There are also downloadable posters
and guidebooks to help young children to be environmentally pro-active. Updates
on local and international environmental issues are also available.

National Heritage Board, Singapore
www.nhb.gov.sg
Centres can visit this welbsite to learn about the latest exhibits available in the various

museums around Singapore.They can also learn more about the activities planned
by NHB and access links to browse past museum exhibitions.

National Library Board
www.nlb.gov.sg

NLB has many online resources o help centres promote early literacy in young
children. Available on the website are links to an eBooks database, updates on
upcoming NLB events and preschool resources (e.g., reviews and recommendations
on age-appropriate book titles, examples of early literacy activities and activity
sheets).

National Parks Board
www.nparks.gov.sg

The NParks website has several online resources to educate preschoolers on
horticulture, conservation, and biodiversity. Information about the various local
nature parks and guided tours is also available. The website provides regular updates
on workshops and talks suitable for young children. Worksheets and factsheets may
also be downloaded to assist centres in planning related activities.

People’s Association
WWW.PA.goVv.sg

Child Care centres can obtain the addresses and contact numbers of their
nearest Community Centres to facilitate the planning of any external activities.
Centres can also find out about upcoming community events organised by PA and
learn how they can be involved.

PUB, Singapore’s National Water Agency

www.pub.gov.sg

Information on talks, events and activities organised by PUB fo raise children’s
awareness on the importance of conserving water resources is available in
this website.
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Singapore Children’s Society
https://www.childrensociety.org.sg/

The mission of the Singapore Children’s Society is to bring relief and happiness to
children in need. With more than 10 service centres island wide, the organisation

seeks fo offer services in the 4 categories of: Vulnerable Children and Youth,
Children and Youth Services, Family Services, and Research and Advocacy.

Educators can refer fo the webpage to better understand the services and research
resources that the society provides and direct parents/families which may require
social support and services to the society.

Singapore Kindness Movement (SKM)
https://www.kindness.sg/

The Singapore Kindness Movement (SKM) is a registered charity and Insfitution of
Public Character. SKM aims to encourage every person to start, show and share
kindness. Educators can visit the website to learn more about the educational
programmes, workshops, activities, parenting talks, and other resources available.

Sport Singapore (SportSG)
https://www.sporisingapore.gov.sq/

https://www.activesgcircle.gov.sqg/preschool

Through a portfolio of initiatives and programmes, Sport SG seeks to enable and
empower parents and educators to provide the platforms for children to discover
the joy of learning, acquiring crucial fundamental movement skills and leading an
active, healthy lifestyle. Educators can visit the ActiveSG - Preschool Engagement
webpage to look for existing programmes and resources to enrich children’s physical
learning experiences and engage parents in extending children’s learning at home.

SG Enable
https://www.enablingguide.sg/

Parents of children who may have developmental needs may require childhood
developmental screening or early intervention services. Educators can refer
parents to the Enabling Guide created by SG Enable for information and
advice on schemes, services, supports,and resources related to the early intervention
for children.
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